Agenda - Economy, Infrastructure and Skills

Committee

Meeting Venue: For further information contact:
Committee Room 1 - Senedd Robert Donovan

Meeting date: 29 January 2020 Committee Clerk

Meeting time: 09.25 0300 200 6565

SeneddEIS@assembly.wales

Private pre-meeting (09.25-9.30)

1 Introductions, apologies, substitutions and declarations of

interest

2 Paper(s) to note

2.1 Letter from Welsh Government to Chair of Public Accounts Committee
(Pages 1 - 6)

Attached Documents:
EIS(5)-04-20(P1) Letter from Welsh Government re MyTravel Pass

3 Scrutiny of Wales and Borders Rail Services
(09.30-10.15) (Pages 7 - 43)
Bill Kelly, Route Director, Wales and Borders, Network Rail
James Price, Chief Executive Officer, Transport for Wales

Lee Jones, Chair of Keolis Amey Wales Cymru

,Ff Cynulliad National
/’ Cenedlaethol Assembly for

Cymru Wales



Attached Documents:

EIS(5)-04-20(P2) Research Briefing

EIS(5)-04-20(P3) Evidence from TfW and Network Rail
EIS(5)-04-20(P3A) Supplementary information from Tfw

Break
(10.15-10.30)

General scrutiny of Transport for Wales
(10.30-11.15)
James Price, Chief Executive Officer, Transport for Wales

Scott Waddington, Chair Transport for Wales

Motion under Standing Order 17.42 (vi) to resolve to exclude the

public from item 6

Scoping Paper: Valleys Taskforce
(11.15-11.30) (Pages 44 - 52)

Attached Documents:
EIS(5)-04-20(P4) Scoping Paper: Valleys Taskforce

Private de-brief
(11.30-11:45)



Grwp yr Economi, Sgiliau a Chyfoeth Naturiol Ag\ N 2 ' 1
Economy, Skills and Natural Resources Group )\ 4

/
Cyfarwyddwr Cyffredinol - Director General - ;jl.A

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Nick Ramsay AM
Chair
Public Accounts Committee

16 January 2020

Dear Chair
The Welsh Government’s youth discounted bus fare scheme — MyTravelPass

Thank you for your letter of 29 October requesting further clarification on the number of 19-21
year olds holding MyTravelPass passes and the Welsh Government’s approach to marketing
of the scheme. | am sorry for the inconsistency in the numbers we have previously provided
and the delay in responding to you, and hope that this response will address the various points
you raised.

Number of 19-21 years old holding MyTravelPass passes

My letter of 1 October 2019 stated the number of 19-21 year olds holding passes in August
2019 was 551. This was inconsistent with previous information provided to PAC, which
indicated there were 834 passes in May 2019.

We have been working to understand why the reported numbers had changed. Transport
officials receive management information from different providers, with the data presented in
different ways. We are now aware that some of the numbers provided previously were
incomplete and did not include postal applications. Additionally, we are aware that timing
delays inherent in updating the systems used for new cards approved and cards withdrawn —
for example, as people age out — also led to inconsistencies in the data.

ACT, our back office provider, operates the database of journeys undertaken by MyTravelPass
holders used by the bus industry to record discounted (and concessionary) bus journeys. We
are working with ACT on reporting of data, but have agreed with them what data set should be
used for consistency of reporting as we move forward. On this basis, the figures reported for
the 19-21 age bracket should have been 931 valid cards created by the end May 2019; 1,619
cards by end August 2019; and 4,547 cards by end October 2019.

Parc Cathays/Cathays Park
Caerdydd/Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

o, Ffon/Tel: 02920 82 6162
g v BUDDSODDWHYR | INVESTORS E-Bost/E-Mail: andrew.slade@gov.wales
N [

&/ MEWN POBL | IN PEOPLE Pack Page 1

—



Annex 1 provides a breakdown by age bracket of the number of valid travel cards created
each month between January and October 2019. The significant increase in October 2019 is
due to the improved marketing of the scheme, as illustrated below.

Welsh Government’s approach to marketing of the scheme

Annex 2 details the marketing activities undertaken since January 2019.

You will see we have used social media to promote the initiative as it is a highly targeted
method to reach the primary audience (16-21 year olds) and secondary audience (parents and
guardians of 16-18 year olds), and it can be measured.

Facebook advertising and “Snapchat Top Snaps” were the most engaging platforms for 16-21
year olds. Display and audio advertising did not perform as well as expected.

An excellent digital performer was UCAS Media as it targeted 10,000 freshers attending Welsh
Universities. Attending fresher events is a very important vehicle to actively reach the target
audience to create awareness and stimulate signup.

Ambient activity (e.g. bus stop posters) cannot be measured, but remains an important
marketing tool to help create the awareness of the product.

| hope this information will assist you with your further deliberations.
With best wishes.

Yours sincerely

Andrew Slade
Director General
Economy, Skills and Natural Resources

Pack Page 2



¢ abed yoed

Annex 1. Number of valid travel cards created for each of the age bands from January to October 2019

Age Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19  Jun-19 Jul-19  Aug-19  Sep-19 Oct-19 TOTAL

15 4 0 2 6 7 20 20 34 0 4 97
16 265 87 125 364 334 429 541 926 1,336 1,557 5,964
17 163 72 104 244 228 195 235 224 334 744 2,543
18 23 22 83 185 186 149 161 332 412 1,608 3,161
19 0 26 192 214 166 55 138 196 261 1,162 2,410
20 0 10 92 88 68 23 92 97 158 783 1,411
21 0 0 25 22 28 6 29 52 79 485 726
TOTAL 455 217 623 1123 1017 877 1216 1,861 2,580 6,343 16,312

Data source: ACT Analytics system report: as at end October 2019



Annex 2: Marketing activities undertaken since January 2019

Medium

Timing and audience

Impact

New content written on
MyTravelPass website.

December

This site is the call to action
for all the social media,
digital and ambient activity

Press Releases —
announcing the extension
up to 21

Nov/ December
Articles online on:

e BBC wales news
e [TV news

New content written on
external websites

From January 2019

e Neath Port Talbot
Council
¢ Gwynedd Council
¢ Swansea University
Swansea University
Students Union
Cardiff Met University
Flintshire Council
NPTC Group of colleges
St David’s College
Ysgol Greenhill Tenby
Wrexham Councll
Gov.UK — Apprentices
discount

Spring campaign — Social
media advertising

e Facebook
e Snapchat — Top Snaps
e [nstagram

Feb/March/April

e Facebook — to target
parents

e Instagram and Snapchat
— target 16-21 year olds

Facebook — 2,304 clicks to
website

Instagram — 926 clicks to
website

Snapchat — 14,387 swipes
on advert

New content drafted, sent
and appeared on operator’s
websites:

January

Stagecoach
Travel Line
Arriva

First Cymru
Cardiff Bus
Bwcabus
TIW

Pack Page 4




Medium

Timing and audience

Impact

Autumn Campaign — Social
media and digital
advertising

Facebook
Snapchat
Spotify Audio
Display Banner

September/October

e Facebook and Display
banner — targeting
parents and guardians in
Wales via Daily Mail,
Mums Net, Wales Online,
Mirror, eBay, Sky Sports,
South Wales Argus, Diply

e Snapchat and Spotify —
targeting 16-21 year olds
in Wales

In total resulted in over 24k
clicks and swipes to website

Facebook — 3,960 clicks to
website

Snapchat — 19,214 swipes
on advert

Display banner — 1,127
clicks to website

Bus stop advertising

September/October

o 2 digital sites in Cardiff
and Swansea (near
university campuses)
executed 1 million
impressions

e 44 static poster sites (13
North Wales; 16 South
Wales; 15 South East
Wales)

Fresher’s events at
Universities and colleges
across Wales

From September

e 26 events attended to
date. More to follow in
the New Year

e Website was opened

UCAS media September by 6,429
e Targeted 10,000 freshers e Achieved 1,159
starting at Welsh unique clicks
universities
Bus Wraps September/October

e 3 x First Bus publicity in
South East Wales

Pack Page 5




Agenda Item 3

Document is Restricted

Pack Page 7



TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
TRANSPORT FOR WALES

~ Autumn
2019

Joint Review of Autumn Preparations and Delivery

Pack Page 29 Networkle (\ﬂ% e




TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
TRANSPORT FOR WALES

Contents

N OO o A WDN

. Executive Summary
. Introduction

. Key Workstreams

. Conclusions

. Look Forward

. References

. Appendices

1. Executive Summary

This year a significant number of workstreams were undertaken jointly by Transport for Wales
Rail Services (TfWRS) and Network Rail (NR) in order to improve delivery of the Autumn
season for 2019. Incorporating learning from the challenging 2018 Autumn season, greater
investments were made across the industry which included the following key areas:

Wheel Slip Protection (WSP) fitment programme for all Class 150 units;
Introduction of a dedicated TTWRS Seasonal Planning Manager;
Wheel lathe overhauled and increase in number of trained operatives;
Additional ‘Autumn Response Teams’ recruited.

As a result of the extra investment and commitment from our organisations, improvements
were observed in the following key areas:

No wheel-flats on WSP equipped class 150 units;

Average time for tyre turning activities at 1.5 days;

A 57% reduction in trains being damaged this year compared to last (76 v 170);
Proactive site inspections increased from 178 to 2,498.

Pack Page 30 NetworkRail ‘ 7




TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
TRANSPORT FOR WALES

2. Introduction

This report has been jointly compiled by Transport for Wales Rail Services (TfWRS) and
Network Rail (NR) in order to provide an update on the delivery of the Autumn 2019 season.

Following considerable disruption in 2018, several investigations were commissioned by both
organisations to identify all potential causes. The reports suggested a number of
recommendations to prevent similar levels of disruption reoccurring in 2019.

() marwomen vy et
() marsmrmniny

\ Wales and Borders Rail

Autumn 2019 Preparation Report

Autumn Investigation:
Progress Report

Figure 1 from left: Independent investigation report, progress report and preparation report

Several key workstreams were developed in order to build on the recommendations, in
addition to lessons learnt from previous years. These workstreams were outlined in the Wales
and Borders Autumn 2019 Preparation Report (TfW, 2020), for which this document will
provide supplementary information on the delivery of these preparations.

3. Key Workstreams

3.1 Joint Autumn Plan

The joint preparations for autumn 2019 followed established industry processes and
incorporated learnings from independent Autumn investigations and national
recommendations. All key activities were summarised into the Joint Autumn Plan which was
jointly signed by TTWRS and NR and would later provide focus to all stakeholders invested in
delivering the Autumn season against the plan.

Woint Autumn Plan 2019

Figure 2 Signed Front Cover from Joint Autumn Plan 2019

Pack Page 31 NetworkRail [,
- HEl

fridiaeth Cymey yn ek

ly-odnnﬁ (y-u

mmm«n




TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
TRANSPORT FOR WALES

3.2 Joint Autumn Control

This year, TTWRS employed a member of staff who was fully integrated into the Autumn
Control team throughout the season. They undertook full duties and ensured all data was
collated accurately and in a timely manner. This was especially useful during times where the
workload increased due to prevailing weather conditions.

Sy = 8

&

Figure 3 Joint Autumn Control based at Wales Railway Operations Centre

TFWRS will be looking to build on the success of this approach in the upcoming Autumn
season for 2020.

3.3 Wheelset Management Plan
Ahead of the Autumn season, TfWRS ensured all units had at least 6 months wheel wear
available. This is the equivalent to approximately 2 tyre turns providing some contingency to
ensure units could be available for service.

Additionally, spare wheelsets were purchased for all TTWRS fleet types including our Class
14X (Pacers) trains. Before the season began, the supply chain had limited access to Pacer
wheels as the traction type was planned to be phased out. A robust pacer protection plan was
developed in order to minimise the impact of limited spares, though supplies were on hand at
the start of November.

Throughout the Autumn season, we had no incidences of units being stopped due to non-
availability of wheelsets.

3.4 Road Transport Provision

During the Autumn period road transport was mobilised by TfWRS in order to protect customer
service levels and provide alternative transport where the impact of the season created the
necessity. Proactive action included six full size coach standbys located at Cardiff Central
every weekday between 19/11/19 — 06/12/19 to enable a rapid response to disruption during
the PM peak.

Road transport was also a key element of our fleet availability contingency plan, when weather
conditions affected the safe operations of trains. The plan would be deployed providing
customers with various journey options. Aside from this planned activity, our control team
employed road transport provision in order to maintain service levels throughout the season.

Pack Page 32 NetworkRail

S

~
—




TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
TRANSPORT FOR WALES

3.5 Dedicated Seasonal Planning Manager

In August 2019, TfWRS recruited a new Seasonal Planning Manager (SPM) to oversee all
preparations for each of the seasons that affect the railway. This created new opportunities to

work closely with Network Rail’s established dedicated Seasonal Manager.

A new seasonal planning framework, action tracker and high-level visualisation board were
quickly developed and introduced to assist with the final preparations for the Autumn Season.

N T - - Y- S - - R

Activities

sign-off

Seasonal Planning Framework

Figure 4 from left to right: Action Tracker, Visualisation Board & Framework

Throughout the Autumn delivery period, a new daily TFTWRS dashboard was created which
tracked key performance indicators (KPIs) including wheel lathe capacity, fleet availability,
WSP programme and PTL score. This complimented NR’s newly developed Power Bl daily &
weekly reports which ensured TFWRS and NR had short interval checks in place to provide

assurance that the plan was being delivered.

3.6 Wheel Slip Protection (WSP) Programme

A key mitigation to reduce the potential for wheel flats to develop on Class 150 units, TFTWRS
committed to retrofitting all 36 of its Class 150 units with WSP and auto sanding equipment.
The original aspiration was set to complete this project ahead of the Autumn Season, however,
unforeseen challenges with jacking equipment delayed the start of the programme resulting

in the completion date slipping to November.

By the end of November, all planned Class 150 units in service had successfully undergone
fitment of this technology (33 units). The remaining 3 units were planned to be out of service
for the duration of the Autumn season due to 2 units undergoing ‘Persons with Reduced
Mobility’ (PRM) modifications and 1 unit on long term stop as a result of a significant tree

strike.

Pack Page 33

NetworkRail
- =

9

frickaeth Cymeu yn eiddo |
lynodnm(y-n
'v\; e«w 5 owned by the




TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
TRANSPORT FOR WALES

WSP Programme Progress
s Number Completed  ====- Target ===== Stretch Target

Number of Trains
R = NN

ONBNVONDNON

S SSSSwwnwwaooaoaEEEE 222200000
S 33233233535 3 LY L 500099 9 9 W
PRI IIIZIRARAABOO0O0O02S22200000
SE8ARANA I geAgEdglsIsicndgeams
O A NOOAANMO AdANNGS 4 NOOAHNM

Date

Figure 5 WSP Programme Progress Chart

The success of this programme can be quantified by the number of Class 150 units suffering
wheel flats. This year, 10 units developed wheel flats, compared to 84 units in 2018. This
equates to an 88% reduction which contributed to an overall reduction of wheel flats observed
across all fleet types. It is worth noting that the 10 units involved were not fitted with WSP at

the time wheel flats occurred.

Comparison of Wheel Flats by Traction Type (14X/150)-2015 to 2019

i Total Flats e Total Cl.14X Total CI.150

150 Reduction
1 C1.150

2 140

©

=120

g

< 100

G 80

z

£ 60

=z 40

20

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Year

Figure 6 Chart showing number of wheel flats developed over last 5 years

3.7 Traction Gel Applicators (TGAs)

Ahead of the 2019 season, 18 of 65 Traction Gel Applicators (TGAs) were upgraded to the
latest technology (Mk3 units) to replace the older, obsolete Mk1 units. In addition, an enhanced
inspection plan was deployed to aid early identification of faults and safeguard the operational
effectiveness of this lineside mitigation. Overall performance was consistent throughout the
season with a reduced equipment-related failure rate.

CONFIDENTIAL
DATE: 15/01/2020 P .
ack Page 34 NetworkRail
rf
—~— |5

Mae Trafeidiseth Cymeu yn eiddo |
Lywodraeth Cymru
Trarsgort for Wales is owned by the
Welsh Government




TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
TRANSPORT FOR WALES

3.8 Wheel Lathes

Ahead of the Autumn season, the main wheel lathe, based at Canton Depot underwent an
overhaul (for the first time in 35 years) at a cost of £120k. This along with a robust capacity
plan led to the successful delivery of tyre turning activity where there were no incidences of
‘bottle necking’ which results in units being stopped for longer than necessary.

Number of Autumn Related Wheel Flats Vs Number
Awaiting Turning
s Units Remaining On Stop New Incidents
10
28
©
e
o
2a
.
22 l:,‘\'
o l "4
585885888888 222282233533:4$&
8 I 5 2 2 8 2 F 2R F 2L NELE RIS
Date

Figure 7 Chart showing number of units stopped for wheel flats vs awaiting tyre turn

The above chart (figure 4) shows the demand for tyre turning between the 1%t October and 3™
December. Throughput is observed as being steady throughout the season, though at the
beginning of November, severe flooding trapped a small number of trains which prevented
them being turned within the usual 2 days, but these were quickly recovered.

Therefore, TIWRS preparations for the wheel lathe this year are deemed to have been a
success.

3.9 Autumn Contingency Plans

Working jointly with Transport for Wales, with early approval, a robust contingency plan was
developed to mitigate the impact on passengers during times of fleet unavailability. These
plans included an ‘off-the-shelf’ response followed up by a customer communications

campaign.
[ —
Llai o wasanaethau Diwygiadau Dros Dro
dros dro i Wasanaethau
T Temporary reduced Temporary Service
service capacity Amendments

impact contingency
plan

i

Journe
Checky @

EheaR

TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
TRANSPC

Figure 8 Example of posters for Customer Communications

Pack Page 35 NetworkRail




TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
TRANSPORT FOR WALES

3.10 Operational Readiness

This year, TTWRS and NR jointly created a new seasonal risk guide which was distributed to
all operational staff including Drivers, Signallers, Mobile Operations Managers and Train
Guards. This is the first time this approach was trialled which received positive feedback and
therefore will be something we will look to implement in future seasons.

NetworkRail
"/

NetworkRail
7

Wales and
Borders Route
Autumn Brief
112019

Figure 9 Examples of communications documents issued to all operational staff

3.11 Vegetation Management

Vegetation management has been increasing year-on-year, and for 2019 ~2.7m sgm were
managed through a range of work activities prior to autumn. Through the work of the
‘Vegetation Management Joint Working Groups’, 50 sites were initially identified for low
adhesion risk and included in the route vegetation management plan for completion by the
end of October with a further 14 sites were later included in the plan. Funding was re-
distributed, and an additional £850k was secured, enabling all 64 sites to be delivered as
planned and provide greater focus on managing lineside vegetation in relation to the wider
safety risk to trains and passengers.

All Vegetation Removal

~2.7m sqm year
to October ‘19 -

RN

Figure 10 Chart showing current and planned vegetation clearance volumes (2014-2024)

Pack Page 36 NetworkRail
=

Transport for Wales is owned by the
Welsh Government

| Trafed ymeu yn eiddo |
R
|




TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
TRANSPORT FOR WALES

Work is underway to identify the low adhesion risk sites for completion prior to autumn 2020
with TFWRS support and initiatives helping to improve intelligence on the condition of lineside
vegetation and assist with planning management works.

3.12 Rail Head Treatment Train (RHTT) programme

The approach for treating the rail head this year built on the success of the 2018 programme
and additionally included supplementary treatment using adhesion modifier at several
strategic sites. The overall delivery of the RHTT programme was hampered by frequent water
jetting equipment failures which resulted in 11% loss of planned treatment miles, equating to
approximately 4,800 miles.

The RHTT programme failed to meet the level of performance we have come accustomed to
in previous years and work to identify the causes and address the issues is underway and the
suppliers have been tasked with developing an improvement plan to provide assurances
ahead of the 2020 season.

3.13 Frontline Practitioners

In 2019, NR invested an additional £600k on 12 dedicated ‘Autumn response teams’,
which were deployed at 6 strategic locations across the network to enhance response
capabilities and improve intelligence on emerging risks. The provision of this additional
resource resulted in a 1300% increase in proactive inspections (2498 in 2019 v 178 in
2018) enabling mitigation activities to be more proactive and dynamic, consequently
helping to minimise operational incidents and deliver a safer and more reliable service
for our passengers.

Figure 11 Picture shows Autumn Response Team undertaking proactive inspection.

Pack Page 37 NetworkRail (.-,
=

Trafnidiseth Cymeu yn eiddo i

Mae
Lywodraeth Cymru

anpor s is owned by ¢
Welsh Government




TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
TRANSPORT FOR WALES

4. Conclusions

Following a joint post season review, each of the above workstreams were analysed to
determine their effectiveness and whether they should be embedded into future seasonal
preparation plans.

Some key statistics include:

e A 57% reduction in trains being damaged this year compared to last (76 v 170)

e Proactive site inspections increased from 178 to 2,498

e C.10,000 fewer autumn related delay minutes compared to 2018 (a 35% reduction)
o Zero wheel-flats on WSP equipped class 150 units

o A 32% reduction on Reports of Low Adhesion (ROLAs) over 2018 figure

Based on the outputs from the post season review, this report concludes that the preparations
and delivery of the 2019 Autumn season can be deemed an overall success, however
opportunities exist to deliver further improvements to the RHTT reliability and reduce incidents
of tree strikes, amongst other preparation activities.

5. Look Forward

The key to delivering a successful season depends on the quality of the plan and ongoing
commitment from both organisations to deliver a safe and reliable service for our Passengers
and Staff.

We will achieve this by continuing to implement established good practices and enhancing our
capabilities through continued exploration and deployment of innovative technologies such
as:

e Automated Intelligent Video Review (AIVR) — Designed to capture and categorise
intelligence on lineside vegetation.

e Microsoft Office 365 — Taking advantage of inbuilt tools such as MS Project and MS
Teams to work collaboratively and efficiently.

e Fibre Optic Acoustic Sensing (FOAS) - Technology being developed to enable early
detection of wheel flats

e Live Train Telemetry Data — Harvesting data from operational train systems to allow early
intervention when issues are detected.

Finally, joint preparations for the Autumn 2020 season have already begun and we look
forward to sharing these plans with the EIS committee in the near future.

Pack Page 38 NetworkRail

( "% Mae Trafridiseth Cymru yn eiddo |
N, (. L ly-mimv

Welsh Government




TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
TRANSPORT FOR WALES

6. References

Wales and Borders Rail Autumn 2019 Preparation Report | Transport for Wales.
2020. Publications | Transport for Wales. [ONLINE] Available at:
https://tfw.wales/transparency/publications. [Accessed 15 January 2020].

7. Appendices

i.  Supplementary Information

Pack Page 39 NetworkRail
=

- | Mue Trafnidiseth Cymeu yn eiddo i
N, lg 7. Lywodraeth Cymru
Tramsport for Wales is owned by the
|

Welsh Government




TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
TRANSPORT FOR WALES

Appendix

Information

Joint Review of Autumn Preparations and Delivery

Mae Trafridiseth Cymru yn eiddo |
Lywodraeth Cymru

Tramsgort for Wales is owned by the
Welsh Government

Pack Page 40 NefworkRail




TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
TRANSPORT FOR WALES

Contents

1. List of Participants

2. Autumn 2019 Review Chronology

3. Next Steps

1. List of Participants

The following list refers to all members who have participated in the post Autumn season
review and contributed to the creation of the Autumn 2019 Joint Review Paper.

Name Job Title Company Contributing Role
Leticia Frank Planning and Performance Director TfWRS Executive
Chris Pearce Head of Operations Delivery, Wales & Borders NR Executive
Rick Fisher Seasonal Planning Manager TfWRS Joint Review Lead
Dan Booth Seasons Delivery Specialist NR Joint Review Lead
Adam Terry Head of Operational Planning TfWRS Contributor
Jason Spickett Current Operations Manager NR Contributor
Martyn Brennan Operations Director TfWRS Contributor
Ben Craze Rolling Stock Consultant IG Contributor
Richard Wylie Head of Drivers TfWRS Contributor
Natalie Jones Delay Attribution Team Manager TfWRS Contributor
Ryan Williams Engineering Asset Director TfWRS Contributor
David King Route Performance Measurement Manager NR Contributor
Dafydd Williams Rail Performance Manager TW Contributor
Jamie Ward Autumn Control Assistant TIWRS Contributor

- Performance Team Members TIWRS Contributor

- Performance Team Members NR Contributor

Pack Page 41

NegworlfRail

-




TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
TRANSPORT FOR WALES

2. Autumn 2019 Review Chronology

Between the 15t December 2019 and the 315t January 2020, several sessions (listed below)

were undertaken to obtain a full understanding of how all seasonal plans were delivered.

Session Date Location Attendees
Autumn Plan Delivery Review — Pulse Check 02/12/2019 SPH Joint Leads
Follow Up Delivery Review Session 04/12/2019 SPH Joint Leads
Autumn Data Analysis Review 13/12/2019 SPH Joint Leads /
Performance
Teams
Autumn Post Season Review — Full Session 16/12/2019 SPH All Participants
Joint Autumn Thank You Message — Review 18/12/2019 SPH Joint Leads /
Executive
Autumn Post Season Review Paper — Session 13/01/2020 SPH Joint Leads
Autumn Post Season Review Paper — Draft Review 15/01/2020 SPH Joint Leads /
Executive
Autumn Post Season Review Paper — Final 21/01/2020 SPH Joint Leads /
Executive
Seasonal Planning Meeting — Autumn 2019 Lessons 31/01/2020 Novotel Hotel All Participants

Learnt incorporated into 2020 Plans

Pack Page 42

Ne_tworkRaiI

7

N

Mae Trafridiseth Cymeu yn eiddo i
Lywodraeth Cymru
Transport for Wales ks owned by the
Welsh Government




TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
TRANSPORT FOR WALES

3. Next Steps

Our approach for future seasonal planning involves the introduction of a new seasonal
framework. Made up of 5 phases, it is our joint aspiration to manage the future Autumn 2020
season using this model. The following image outlines the various stages along with
milestone dates.

A key feature which supports our effort to continuously improve is the early publication of the
Joint Autumn Plan which will be published on the 15t April 2020.

Autumn Seasonal Planning Framework

Identification
Assessment made and strategy
identified

Phase

Information Gathering

Passenger Demand

Other Impacts and
o Considerations
Activities

Risk Assessments

Specification

p

Stage Gate 1

Lessons Learnt
Incorporated

Risk Assessments

Sign-off Approved

High Level Cost Model
Approved

Joint Season Plan

01/04/2020

Il

Preparation

Key activities planned and
developed

Train Plan and Traincrew

Fleet and Depots

Network Management

Stations

Communications

Command & Control

&

Stage Gate 2

Draft Plans Reviewed &
Updated

Cost Model Approved

Plans Approved

Hi¢

Review
Arrangements stood down and
reviewed

Operation
Enhanced plans and mitigations in
place throughout seasonal period

Deployment
Arrangements put in place to
deliver mitigations throughout the
season

Setup and mobilisation De-mobilisation
Staffing Forecast and Planning

Investigations and
Analysis
: 5 Review and lessons
Customer Information Delivery
learnt
e Monitoring and
Briefings i
Reporting

Review and Action

\ 4 $ ¥

Preparation Checklists Seasonal Arrangements Lessons Learnt Sign-off
Complete & Checked Formally Stood Down through Governance
Changes to Assumptions
or New Information

Figure 1 - Image represents new planning approach with milestone dates

CONFIDENTIAL
DATE: 15/01/2020

Pack Page 43 A%’k/"j' [\"‘? T




Agenda Item 6

Document is Restricted

Pack Page 44



	Agenda
	2.1 Letter from Welsh Government to Chair of Public Accounts Committee
	PAC - MyTravel Pass - En
	PAC - MyTravel Pass Jan 2020 Annex 1 abd 2

	3 Scrutiny of Wales and Borders Rail Services
	EIS(5)-04-20(P3) Evidence from TfW and Network Rail
	EIS(5)-04-20(P3A) Supplementary information from TfW

	6 Scoping Paper: Valleys Taskforce

